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------------------------------------------------L-------

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-2781) 

FROM: SAC, JACKSONVILLE (92-7) 0 . . .. 
SUBJECT: SANTO TRAFFICANTE, JR., aka 

AR 
(OO:TP) 

ReTPt.el to Bureau, 2/7 /64~ 

For information Bureau and Tampa, ·the first 
paragraph of referenced Tampa communication reflects 
that SALVATORE C. TRAFFICANTE and an unknown person 
was observed at Jacksonville visiting the residence of 

. JOHN s. DE SALVO,_ Jacksonville "layoff" figure.· 

For clarification, Agents at Jacksonville 
observed a 1963 Mercury, bearing ~ Florida license 
which is ±ssued to ELSIE .TRAFFICANTE, the wife of 
SALVATORE C. TRAFFICANTE. Agents at Jacksonv,ille, 
were not in a position to identify the occupants of 
this car and had requested the Tampa Office to attempt ,~) 
to identify persons in the automobile when same returned ,(~· 
to Tampa area. · /7 

A .Jacksonville source had reported the possibil/ty · 
that the individuals visiting DE SALVO were SALVATORE C. · 
TRAFFICANTE and JOHN. FAVATA CACCIATORE. 
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~- sAM TRAFFICANTE> ~ ~9o_7 .. ;;, -7g j ~ /~ { ,~· 
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Bureau 
Tampa (Info) 
(1 - 92-1) 
(1 - 162-51) 

(1 - 92-24) (JOHN. S. DE SALVO) ~~/ 
~ (1 - 192-33) (JOHN CACCIATORE) a FEB ff 1964 

, () ~ -t1h. . (1 ·- · 92-2?) (HENRY TRAFFICANTE) 
3''eq:·Jacksonville - ~ 

. (2 - ~ it? (1 - 92-3~7).. ~ 
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